

Quick Guide



Table Of Contents

1.0.	INTRODUCTION	. 1
1.1.	Home page	. 1
1.1.1		
1.1.2		
1.1.3		
1.2.	NAVIGATING	
1.3.	MAIN TOOLBAR	4
2.0.	ZEPHYR (END USER ACCESS)	5
2.1.	Search	. 5
2.1.1		
2.1.2	£	
2.1.3	8	
2.1.4		
2.1.5		
2.1.6 2.2.	0 5 5	
2.2.	SEARCH RESULTS	
2.2.1		
2.2.2	· ·	
2.2.3	WIZARD	
2.3.1		
2.3.2		
	0 -	
3.0.	ZEPHYR ADVANCED	16
3.1.	OVERVIEW	16
3.2.	ADVANCED SEARCH	16
3.2.1		
3.2.2	1 0	
3.2.3		
3.2.4		
3.2.5		
3.3.	GLOBAL SEARCH	
<i>3.3.1</i> 3.4.	Using a Global Search SIDE MENU OPTIONS	
3.4.	SIDE MENU OPTIONS	
3.6.	ADVANCED SEARCH	
	All deals	
	Working with IPO's and capital raising deals	
3.6.3		
3.6.4		
3.6.5		
3.7.	LIST OF DEALS	25
3.7.1		
3.7.2		25
3.7.3		
3.7.4	87	
3.7.5		
3.7.6		
3.7.7	8 5	
3.8. <i>3.8.1</i>	DEAL RECORDS	
3.8.1 3.8.2		
3.8.3	1	
3.8.3	1	
3.8.5		
3.9.	ANALYSES	

3.9.1	Advisor League Tables	
3.9.2	Company League Tables	
3.9.3	Volume and value tables	
3.9.4	Deal multiples summary	
3.9.5	Analysis of deals financials	
4.0.	EXPORTING, SENDING & PRINTING	
4.1.1	Overview	
4.1.2	Limitations	
4.1.3	Exporting from search results and list of deals	
4.1.4	Exporting from a deal record	
4.1.5	Export formats	
4.2.	PRINTING	
4.2.1	Printing a deal record	
4.2.2	Printing search results and lists of deals	
4.2.3	Printing your analysis results	
5.0.	ALERTS	
5.1.	ENTITY SPECIFIC ALERTS	
5.2.	GENERAL ALERTS	
5.3.	Alerts wizard	
5.4.	LIST OF ALERTS	
5.4.1	Overview	
5.4.2	General Options	
5.4.3	List of your Alerts	
5.5.	DEFINITION OF ALERTS IN ZEPHYR	
5.5.1	New Deals	
5.5.2	Updated deals	
5.5.3	Zephyr Editorial Alerts	
6.0.	INDEX	57

1.0. Introduction

Zephyr is a comprehensive database of deal information containing information on M&A, IPO, private equity and venture capital deals. There are links to the detailed financial information on the companies involved in the deals. This is sourced from BvD's range of company information databases.

The coverage on Zephyr increases daily; in December 2009 the coverage was 710,000 deals.

Zephyr is easy to use and helps you navigate deal data quickly and easily – whether you're new to deal information or an expert researcher.

- Search by hundreds of criteria including multiples
- Do a detailed analysis on a set of deals
- Refer to original sources using our library of images
- Illustrate financials with our easy-to create graphs
- Monitor deals using our alert system

Zephyr contains information on over 700,000 deals with up to 100,000 additional deals being added each year, depending on levels of deal activity.

1.1. Home page

The Zephyr Home page offers two access options to the Zephyr database, to better suit your search and analysis requirements: **Zephyr** and **Zephyr** Advanced.

It also offers immediate and quick access to a choice of news and information feeds, from the Zephyr database and other external news feeds which you can customise to appear on your home page.

Zephyr home page



1.1.1 Zephyr and Zephyr Advanced

Two access options are available to suit your information needs:

• Zephyr:

Streamlined and default options. This is an interface designed for end users and provides an easy-to-use point of entry to access the database for fast results to straightforward queries.

More on Zephyr (end-user access).

• Zephyr Advanced:

For advanced queries and analyses, offers more sophisticated search and analysis options. More on Zephyr advanced

1.1.2 Feeds

By default your homepage will display the following feeds:

Zephyr Editorial News:

Provides access to proprietary news written by Zephus on breaking rumours and is accessed via the news headlines.

• Zephyr M&A Reports:

Provides access to monthly and quarterly statistical reports on M&A activity in a PDF format with access to the raw data via the PDFs.

• Biggest deals:

Provides access to top deals sorted by value.

You may also customise your homepage with the following feeds:

Global Search:

This is a search tool that allows you to search for basic information on a company you specify, across all BvDEP databases.

• **RSS Feed:** Allows you to include an RSS feed from any external website providing an RSS feed.

1.1.3 Customising your homepage

1.1.3.1 Adding/removing topic feeds

You can add or remove content from your homepage by clicking on the button:

+ Add more content

1. A dialog box will display, allowing you to select the items you wish to display on your homepage.

Home page catalog



- 2. Highlight the items you wish to add, and click on **Close** to close the dialog and see what the page will look like.
- 3. To reset your homepage to its original content, simply click on **Reset to Default** at the bottom of the dialog box.

1.1.3.2 Customising each feed

- 1. Once you have closed the catalog options, each feed will remain active, surrounded by a grey frame which will offer options to customise each feed.
- 2. You can move the feeds within the dotted frame to order them as you wish. Simply click on Click here to move in the active grey frame and drag and drop the feed in the desired position.
- 3. From the active frame, click on the arrow **to** access the following options:
 - **Preferences**: Offers options in a drop-down list to change the height of the feed and the number of items to display.
 - **Remove**: Select to remove the feed from the homepage.
 - **Minimize**: Select to minimize the feed. Once minimized the option will change to "restore" allowing you to show it again.
- 4. Three active links will appear at the top right corner of the screen:
 - **Catalogue:** opens the dialog listing the catalogue of homepage feed topic options.
 - **Options**: allows you to choose from the available currencies and unit displays how you wish to display values on Zephyr feeds.
 - Exit: Click to return to your homepage once you have finished customising it.

1.1.3.3 Activating an RSS feed to an external RSS reader

You can activate an RSS feed from one of the topics on your homepage to any of the RSS readers available in the selection displayed. This means you can receive constant news updates in your customised own homepage service, your Outlook client or in an html page.

- 1. Click on the *icon* at the top right of each topic.
- 2. A dialog will open with the list of RSS readers you may choose from: <u>Choose your RSS</u> reader dialog



3. Once you click on your choice will be taken to the reader's webpage where you can further customise your feed.

1.2. Navigating

Navigation between the different screens and modules is very easy and intuitive. In addition to the clearly labelled buttons and links, the following navigational features are available:

• At the top-left of each page, bread-crumbs are displayed allowing you to trace back the different operations you did. Click on a bread-crumb to go to that page (e.g. click on **Home** to return to the home page).

Home > Search > Results > Wizard

• You may use the **Back** button on your browser to return to the previous screen you were working from (e.g. modify your search criteria when viewing the list of results).

1.3. Main toolbar

At the top of any screen available in Zephyr are displayed a number of features and options accessible at any time when you are working.

📢 Alerts 🔛 Settings 👔 Help 🕼 Contact us 📲 Log out

To the right of the tool-bar are displayed a number buttons and menus defined below:

Button / Menu item	Function
Malerts	Click on this link to access your <u>list of alerts and general alerts</u> settings.
🗾 <u>Settings</u>	Click on this button to access your user setting to fine-tune your preferences and manage your saved searches, layouts, reports, etc.
🕑 <u>Help</u>	Hover over this option to expand the help menu items allowing you to access end-user documentation, list of tips of the day, coverage tables, download of the Web Add-in, etc
Contact us	Click on this button to access a screen allowing you to provide product feed-back and submit technical questions to BvDEP.
🛨 Log out	End your current session and log-out of Zephyr

2.0. Zephyr (end user access)

Zephyr end user access aims to provide fast results to straightforward queries made easy by the use of wizards and default options to guide you through your searches and actions you wish to undertake on them.

The main search options available are:

- <u>Search using Global search</u>
- Search using Quick Find
- Search using More search criteria

Once you have carried out a search you have the following options to view and work with your results:

- You can view your <u>Search results</u> which will provide a summary of each deal in the form of a list.
- Work with a List of Deals where you can view and mark the deals you wish to work with.
- Work with complete <u>Deal Records</u> where you can view details of a selected deal and modify the format to suit your information needs.
- Or run any of a series of <u>analyses</u> on your search results.

2.1. Search

2.1.1 Global search

Accessing:

- This is the default screen displayed when you access the **Zephyr** (end user access).
- From the More criteria search screen click on the Global search button.

Global search screen

• Global snarrh • Nore search criterio	
Type in any word you wish to search on	- Search
Quick find Latest rumoured deals Latest announced deals Latest completed deals Top 10 MBA deals Top 10 PRA deals Top 10 Private Epulty deals	
 Top 10 Private Routy debis 	

2.1.1.1 Overview

The global search is a text search which allows you to search for deals by introducing words linked to any of the following criteria:

- Target name
- Acquiror name

Zephyr Quick Guide

- Vendor name
- Advisor name
- Deal type
- Sub-deal type
- Deal financing
- Deal method of payment
- Acquiror, Target, Vendor All US SIC descriptions
- Acquiror, Target, Vendor All UK SIC descriptions
- Acquiror, Target, Vendor All NACE Rev. 2 descriptions
- Acquiror, Target, Vendor All NAICS 2007 descriptions
- Acquiror, Target, Vendor Business description
- Acquiror, Target, Vendor English trade description
- Deal comments
- Deal rationale

2.1.1.2 Carrying out a global search

- 1. Type in one or more words in the text box:
 - The search is matched on the beginning of words (i.e. sun finds suntan, Sunday, etc.)
 - You may use the Boolean operators AND, OR, AND NOT between the different chains of characters you enter. The default operator used when you include a space between two chains of characters is AND. If you include a comma between two chains of characters, it is considered as an OR. To include the operator AND NOT, you need to type it in.
 - To retrieve deals with companies matching exactly the text you enter, or deal ID exactly matching the text entered, put the text in between quotation marks.
- 2. Click on the Search button to execute the search and display the Search results.

2.1.1.3 Identifying global search criteria in your results

Once you have introduced your search criteria into the global search text box, you will be taken to the <u>Search results</u>.

• Each entry contains a field labelled **search match**. This field indicates the section where the matching was found and the matching content is displayed in red.

Example of a search match in the search results



Notes: use the links under <u>Quick Find</u> to easily retrieve deals according to some commonly used criteria. These searches are not combined with the criteria entered in the text box.

2.1.2 Quick find

A list of pre-defined searches is available to allow you to quickly execute any of five commonly used searches.

Quick find links

🔎 Quick find

- Latest rumoured deals
- Latest announced deals
- Latest completed deals
- Top 10 M&A deals
 - Top 10 Private Equity deals
- 1. Below the Quick find search icon you will find the list of searches available:
 - Latest rumoured deals: provides a list of all the rumoured deals within the past 7 days.
 - Latest announced deals: provides a list of all the announced deals within the past 7 days.
 - Lastest completed deals: provides a list of all the completed deals within the past 7 days.

- **Top 10 M&A deals**: provides a list of the top 10 announced or completed M&A measured by deal value within the past 7 days.
- **Top 10 Private equity deals**: provides a list of the top 10 private equity deals by deal value with announced or completed status within the past 7 days.
- 2. Click on any of the options to activate the search and display the list of results.

2.1.3 Search using more search criteria

Accessing: go to the Zephyr search page and click on the More search criteria button.

2.1.3.1 Overview

This search window offers you up to six different search criteria allowing you to more accurately identify deals. You can use one or several of the criteria offered. If you use more than one criteria the Boolean operator "AND" will be used to link them together.

- Company name search criteria
- Time period search criteria
- Deal type search criteria
- Deal value search criteria
- Geography search criteria
- Activity search criteria

2.1.3.2 Working with the search criteria

2.1.3.2.1 Combining the search criteria

You can use only one of the search criteria by leaving all the others in their default mode, or, you can combine the criteria to create a more refined and complex search strategy.

- 1. When you define more than one criteria they will be combined by the Boolean operator AND in your search.
- 2. When you have finished defining your criteria, simply click on the **Search** button to execute all criteria simultaneously.

2.1.3.2.2 Clearing the search criteria

To clear the search criteria you have already defined, simply click on **Clear Search** at the top right of the search screen.

2.1.3.2.3 Creating an alert for the search strategy

Zephyr allows you to create email <u>Alerts</u> on the results of your search strategy.

- 1. Click on **Alert me** at the top right of the screen.
- 2. You will be taken to the <u>Alerts Wizard</u> where you will be able to customise the alerts.

2.1.3.2.4 Saving your search strategy

To save your search strategy, simply click on Save at the top right of the screen.

Save a search dialog

Save a search	
4 saved searches Page 1	
Top50USDValue	X My Search 1
🗙 Lloyds, Bar	X DealsAug2009
• Save the search strategy	
Following each data update, the lis	st of deals resulting from your search strategy may differ.
O Save deals ID	
	systematically the same list of deals without loading your search steps.
	list, only these ones will be saved.

- 1. You have the choice to save the search strategy or the deals' IDs. The option **Save the search strategy** will be selected by default.
- 2. In addition to saving your search strategy you can simultaneously activate alerts on this search strategy, by checking the option **Include this file in your alerts**.
- 3. To make the search strategy more easily identifiable for future use, you can give it a name by typing it in the text box **Enter a name**.
- 4. Using the corresponding icons you can decide to save the search strategy onto the server or your hard disk.

2.1.3.3 Modifying your search criteria

- 1. Once you have executed a search you can modify your search criteria by returning to the Search page where you had specified them.
- 2. To return to your Search page you can use the navigation bread-crumbs or the back button in your browser.
- 3. When you are finished modifying the criteria, simply click again on the **Search** button to execute the modified search.

2.1.4 Save a search

Accessing:

- **Zephyr:** go to <u>more search criteria</u> and click on the **Save** icon or from the <u>search results</u> and click on **Save**.
- Zephyr advanced: from <u>search strategy</u> or List tool-bar click on the Save icon.

Save a search screen

Save a search		\boxtimes
2 saved searches Page 1		
Autosave	🗙 My Search 1	
O Save deals ID based on Deal N	stematically the same list of deals without loading your search steps	
	Cancel Enter name: My Search 2	

2.1.4.1 Procedure

- 1. Zephyr offers two options to save a search:
 - Save the search strategy (default option): if you select this option you are not saving the actual deals selected by your search strategy, but the different search steps that you specified and the Boolean expression used to combined them. When you select this option, each time you load this search, the number of deals may change as the database is updated.
 - Save the deals ID: if you select this option you are saving the list of identification numbers that uniquely identify each deal currently included in your list of results. This means that when you load this search, the same deals will always be included in your search results. Note that if you marked deals in your list of results, only those will be saved.
- 2. Give a name to your search in the provided text box (or keep the default one).
- 3. Click on one of the two following icons:



2.1.4.2 Other functions

2.1.4.2.1 Load or delete a previously saved search

If you have previously saved a search to the application server, your previously saved searches are displayed at the top if the screen:

- Click on the name of a search to load it
- Click on the X to delete the search.

2.1.4.2.2 Add search file to alert system

Activate the option **Include this file in your alerts** before clicking on the save icon to add the file to your alerts.

2.1.5 Working with saved searches

Accessing: go to the **Zephyr** or **Zephyr Advanced** search page and click on the **Saved** searches tab.

Under the saved searches tab are listed all your previously saved searches. From this tab you may load a previously saved search, delete a previously saved search or add/remove a saved search to your favourites.

Saved searches

Load	I from disk		
save	d searches - Page - Deals 1		
	•	\$	\$
	Name	Date	Туре
4	DealsAug2009	26/08/2009, 10:28 AM	Identifiers
4	Lloyds, Bar	26/08/2009, 10:28 AM	Search strategy
-	My Search 1	24/08/2009, 2:44 PM	Search strategy
*	Top50USDValue	26/08/2009, 10:31 AM	Search strategy

Your saved searches are presented with the following columns of information:

- Name this is the name you gave when saving the search.
- Date this is the date and time when you saved your search.
- *Type* two types of saved searches are available: Search Strategy and Identifiers.

2.1.5.1 Load a saved search

To load a search, click on the name of the saved search. The search will be launched immediately and the <u>search results</u> displayed.

You may also load a search saved on a local or network disk click by clicking on the **Load from disk** button. A dialog is displayed allowing you to specify the path and file name to load or to browse for it.

2.1.5.2 Delete a saved search

- To delete a previously saved search click on the X icon corresponding to the search you wish to delete.
- To delete ALL your previously saved searches click on the kincle icon displayed in the column header.

2.1.5.3 Add/remove a saved search to your favourites

- To add a saved search to your favourites, click on the ⁴ corresponding to the search you wish to add.
- To remove a saved search previously added to your favourites, click on the

* corresponding to the search you wish to remove.

2.1.5.4 Sorting the list of saved searches

By default, your saved searches are sorted by name in alphabetical order (from A to Z). The arrows displayed in the columns headers indicate how the list is sorted:

- 🔄 indicates the list is sorted according to that column in ascending order
- Indicates the list is sorted according to that column in descending order

To sort the list of saved searches according to a different column or change the sort order, click on the arrows in the corresponding column header.

2.1.6 Working with your favourite searches

Accessing: go to the Zephyr or Zephyr Advanced search page and click on the Favourites tab.

Under the favourites tab are listed all the saved searches that you have added as favourites. You may load a search, create directories to organise your favourites and remove a favourite search or directory.

Favourites

New directory 😰 Remove all f	avorites from list	
2009 Searches		
DId searches		
Wy Search 1	24/08/2009, 2:44 PM	
Top50USDValue	26/08/2009, 10:31 AM	
DealsAug2009	26/08/2009, 10:28 AM	

2.1.6.1 Loading a search

To load a search that you have saved in your favourites, simply click on the name of your search. A list of the saved searches will be displayed.

2.1.6.2 Organising your favourites

Organising your favourites is easy and intuitive. You may create directories with custom labels and place your favourites in them by dragging and dropping them on the directory. You may also simply reorder order your favourites by dragging and dropping in the position you wish.

To create a new directory:

- 1. Click on the button labeled **New directory**. The screen refreshes with a newly created directory.
- 2. In the edit-box, type in the label you wish to give to this directory and press **Enter** on your keyboard.

At any time you may rename a directory by clicking on the label and rendering it editable.

2.1.6.3 Removing a favourite search or directory

- To remove a favourite search, click on the 😭 icon corresponding to the favourite search you wish to remove. Note that removing a favourite search does not delete the search from your saved searches. You may re-include the search in your favourites from your list of saved searches.
- To remove a directory,
 - 1. Click on the 획 icon corresponding to the directory you wish to delete.
 - 2. A dialog pop-up asking you if you would like to remove the directory and all favourite searches included in the directory or just the directory.

\boxtimes
content
► <u>Cancel</u>

- 3. Click on the radio button corresponding to the option you wish to select and click on **OK**.
- You may also remove the full list of favourites and all directories in one operation by clicking on the button labelled **Remove all favourites from the list**.

2.2. Search results

Once you execute a search you will be taken to the search results page.

2.2.1 Overview

The deals resulting from your search are presented in a list:

Results page

H	lome > Search > Resu	lts										966,543,6	535 credit
0	Back to search	Launch wigar	-d						Currency	Seve	a Export	Send	8 Print
De	als selected : for - tin "And" -	ne period - Last i current deal stat											
26	5 Deals H 4 1 of 1	1 pages FM	Deal value 💌	Descending	4								
1,	Deal headline Target Acquiror Vendor Deal status Date announced Deal value	Tandberg A	s offer for Tan SA (Computer p ms Netherland	rogramming ser	rvices - Norw	way)	ter peripher	al equipment	and software	wholesa	le dealing in	- Netherlan	dą)
2,	Deal headline Target Acquiran Vendor Deal status Deal status Deal value	Proteolix In Onyx Pharn Genentech US Venture Advanced T Vertical Gro Delphi Vent Nomura Pha Latterell Ve	naceuticals to a sec. (Commercial naceuticals Inc. Inc. (Commercia Partners (Invest rechnology Ven oup, The (Invest ures (Investors, ase4 Ventures) inture Partners apital Hanagen .00 USD *	physical and bio - (Commercial p al physical and b stora, not elsewh not elsewhere - Ltd (Investors, - (Investors, not elsewhere) - Ltd (Investors, - (Investors, not elsewhere) - (Investors, not elsewhere)	ological reset physical and biological res here classifie rs, not elsew ere classified classified - U not elsewhere c	arch - Unite I biological n search - United ed - United St United State re classified - U	d States Of A mean-ch - Un red States Of States Of Am- ied - United a Of America - United Kin Inited States	nited States O f America) nerica) States Of Am erica) s) s) of America)	erica)	tes Of Arr	eriça)		
3.	Deal headline Target Acquiror Vendor Deal status Date announced Deal value		China Land to I China Land Ltd					ies - Cayman	Islands)				
4,	Deal headline Target Acquiror Vendor Deal status Date announced Deal value	Corus Const Northwest I Corus Bank	for Corus' con truction Ventur Investments LL shares Inc. (Of posit Insurance 00 uSD *	res LLC (Nonclar C (Land subdivi fices of bank ho	idens and dev idens compared	ablishments velopera, ex mies - Uniter	- United Sta cept carnets d States Of /	ites Of Americ eries - United America)	a) States Of An		0		

- Above the list, is displayed the summary of the search strategy used to produce the results.
- The list is numbered, the deal headlines are clearly marked, and a deal summary is provided to better identify the deal(s) you have searched for. The summary will provide the following information when available:
 - Deal Headline
 - Target
 - Acquiror
 - Vendor
 - Deal status
 - Rumour date
 - Deal value

2.2.2 Working with your search results

2.2.2.1 Navigating through your results

• The top bar of the list offers you a navigation pane:

Id d 1 of 2 pages ► ►I

The arrows allow you to go to the previous or first page, and the next or last page of results.

• A scroll-bar on the right hand side of the list, allows you to scroll down each page of results.

2.2.2.2 Accessing Deal records

You can access the deal records directly from your search results:

- Click on the underlined deal title, which provides a direct link to the Deal record.
- To return to your results, click on the **Back** button at the top of the side menu, or click on **Results** in the breadcrumb navigation.

2.2.3 Results tool-bar

The results tool-bar is located just above the list, and is available on every page. It includes the following icons:

Icon / Control:	Action
📀 Back to search	Return to the search criteria you defined to obtain the results.
③ Launch wi \ard	Launch the <u>wizard</u> where you can perform further actions on your results.
Deal value 💌	Sort the results according to either deal value, date, or deal status.
Descending 💌	Sort the results in ascending or descending order
Currency:	Change the currency display of your results.
🔚 Save:	Save the search strategy or search results onto the server or your hard disk.
Kapert:	Export the information as displayed in the list or the report of all companies, all marked/unmarked companies or range of companies to an external file (Excel, PDF, Word, etc).
Send:	Export and send by email the information as displayed in the list or the report of all companies, all marked/unmarked companies or range of companies to an external file (Excel, PDF, Word, etc).
ePrint:	Print out the information as displayed in the list or the report of all companies, all marked/unmarked companies or range of companies to an external file (Excel, PDF, Word, etc).

2.3. Wizard

Zephyr uses a wizard in order to streamline and simplify access to its core functionalities. Once you have carried out a <u>search</u>, or <u>loaded</u> a saved or pre-defined search, the wizard will provide an easy step-by-step process to assist you through the definition of your actions and analyses so you can to obtain your desired results.

Wizard main screen

E WIZARD			
What do you want in do next ?			
O See complete deal record(s)			
O See the list of deals			
O Create advisor league tables			
O Create company league tables			
O Create volume and value tables			
O Create deal multiples summary			
O Create analysis of deal financials			
O Set up an alert on this search			
	President 1	Head &	Finish

2.3.1 Actions available in the Wizard

From the Zephyr Neo wizard you can carry out the following actions on your results:

- <u>Complete Deal Records</u>
- List of Deals
- Advisor League Tables
- <u>Company League Tables</u>
- Volume and value tables (Segmentation)
- Deal multiples summary
- Analysis of deals financials
- Set up an alert on this search

2.3.2 Working with the Wizard

2.3.2.1 Navigation

You can use the icons and links at the top and bottom of the wizard to navigate between its steps:

Icon	Action
Previous	After step one, this link will become active and allows you to retrace your steps, and modify your selections if necessary.
<u>Next</u>	Takes you to the next step of the wizard according to the option selected.
1 2 3 4	Indicates the number of steps required to complete the wizard. The orange step indicates the one you are currently at.
Finish	Click once you have finished all steps to apply the action and display the results.

2.3.2.2 Saving work

You can save lists and deal record formats, league tables and segmentation analyses for later use.

Icon	Action
6	Click to save your work onto the hard disk of your computer.
<u>Enter</u> name:	Use this field to enter a name, other than the default one provided, you would like to give to the work you are saving.
	Click on this icon to save your work onto the server.

3.0. Zephyr Advanced

3.1. Overview

Zephyr Advanced's home page allows access to a variety of search options to query the database, load previously saved or unsaved searches as well as run a series of analyses on the currently selected companies.

Zephyr advanced home page

Type in any word you wish to search on Reach		Alerts	Settings 🔮 He	do 🌢 Contact us 📲	Log.ou
Home > Advanced search (All deals)				963,632,89	Hile P
🛛 ALL DEALE 🖉 DEO'S & CAPITAL RAISING 🔄 SAVED BEARCHES 😭	RAVOURCESS C ACETORY			🛢 Con the film liket art stars	
				Search	
GROUPED STEW A ALPHAGETICAL LIST A FEND & CRITERION	ter a search criterion			New search	
Deal	Text search			Hoddy current search	
Company name	Deal values			Analysis	
Identification numbers	Deal bid premia			Volume & value table	e ()
Company status	Company financials*			Advisor league tables	i
Deal types & methods of payment*	Deal multiples			Company league table	HS .
Stake+	Stock data*			Deal multiples summa	ry I
Fumours	Deal regulatory bodies+			Analysis of deal finan	cials.
Deals with Zephyr Editorial News	Deals with multiple parties				Hide
Deal status*	Deal advisors*				
Time period	Updated deals				
Geography*	All deals				
Industry+	No. P. Construction				

The Zephyr Advanced home page is composed of four main elements:

- the Advanced search
- the Global Search
- Side menu options
- Search strategy tool-box

3.2. Advanced Search

The advanced search options provides multiple search criteria allowing you to accurately find and retrieve deals.

Advanced search

GROUPED VIEW A ALPHABETICAL LIST S FIND A CRITER	ton Enter a search criterion
Deal	Text search
Company name	Deal values
Identification numbers*	Deal bid premia
Company status>	Company financials*
Deal types & methods of payment*	Deal multiples
Stake	Stock data*
Rumours	Deal regulatory bodies*
Deals with Zephyr Editorial News	Deals with multiple parties
Deal status	Deal advisors*
Time period	Updated deals
Geography*	All deals
Industry	

The advanced search is composed of tabs and sub-tabs.

3.2.1 All deals

Under the **All Deals** tab you may access all the available search criteria. The Search tab has two sub-tabs:

- **Grouped View**: unless you specify otherwise (see 'Defining your default home page' for more details) you are presented with the Grouped View of search criteria. The grouped view organises the different available search criteria. The grouped view organises the different available search criteria by logical category. See '<u>Working with the grouped view of search criteria</u>' for more details.
- Alphabetical list: the alphabetical list tab presents all the available search criteria in alphabetical list. See 'Working with alphabetical list of search criteria' for more details.

An edit-box enabling you to **find a criterion** is available:

- 1. Type in one or more words included in the search criterion you wish to use in the available edit-box.
- 1. As you type, a look-up menu is displayed underneath with all the criteria matching the text you typed in so far.
- 2. Click on the criterion you wish to use to access it.

3.2.2 IPOs and capital raising

Under the **IPOs and capital raising** tab you may access all the available search criteria to search specifically on this sub-database. Once you have carried out a search, you can work with your results as with any other search results.

See 'Working with IPOs and capital raising deals' for more details.

3.2.3 Saved searches tab

Under the **saved searches** tab are listed all your previously saved search strategies and deal sets. From this tab you may load a previously saved search, delete a previously saved search or add/remove a saved search to your favourites.

See 'Working with your saved searches' for more details.

3.2.4 Favourites tab

Under the **favourites** tab are listed all the saved searches that you added as a favourite. You may create directories and sub-directories in order to organise and place favourite searches.

See 'Working with your favourite searches' for more details.

3.2.5 History tab

Under the history tab are listed all the searches you ran regardless of whether you saved them or not. Your history is organised by time period so you can easily find and access them according to whether you ran the search today, yesterday, two days ago, etc. You may load an unsaved search by clicking on it from this screen.

See 'Working with your search history' for more details.

3.3. Global Search

The Global Search is located on the top left of the Home page.

Type in any word you wish to search on

The global search allows you to search for deals by introducing words corresponding to any of the **various criteria available** in this search.

- Target name
- Acquiror name
- Vendor name
- Advisor name

- Deal type
- Sub-deal type
- Deal financing
- Deal method of payment
- Acquiror, Target, Vendor All US SIC descriptions
- Acquiror, Target, Vendor All UK SIC descriptions
- Acquiror, Target, Vendor All NACE Rev. 2 descriptions
- Acquiror, Target, Vendor All NAICS 2007 descriptions
- Acquiror, Target, Vendor Business description
- Acquiror, Target, Vendor English trade description
- Deal comments
- Deal rationale

3.3.1 Using a Global Search

- 1. Type in one or more words in the provided text box:
 - The search is matched on the beginning of words (i.e. sun finds suntan, Sunday, etc.)
 - You may use the Boolean operators AND, OR, AND NOT between the different chains of characters you enter. The default operator used when you include a space between two chains of characters is AND. If you include a comma between two chains of characters, it is considered as an OR. To include the operator AND NOT, you need to type it in.
 - To retrieve deals with companies matching exactly the text you enter, or deal ID exactly matching the text entered, put the text in between quotation marks.
- 2. Click on the **Search** button to execute the search and display the list of results.

3.4. Side menu options

The side menu provides a shortcut to start a new search, refine your current or launch an analysis on your results.

Side menu example

	Hide -
😌 Go to the list of	deals
Search	
New search	
Modify current sea	arch
Analysis	
Volume & value ta	ables
Advisor league ta	bles
Company league t	ables
Deal multiples sun	imary
Analysis of deal fi	inancials
	Hide -

• The side menu options will, by default, be displayed on the right side of the screen. You can change the side it displays on in the General Options in Settings.

• You can hide the options by clicking on the **Hide** tab at the top and bottom of the side menu.

The side menu options are defined hereunder.

Option:	Action
Go to the list of deals:	View the list of deals
New search:	Delete your current search and start a new search
Modify current search:	Takes you back to your search criteria and allows you to make changes
Volume & value tables:	Run a segmentation analysis on the currently selected deals
Advisor league tables:	Run an <u>advisor league table analysis</u> on the currently selected deals
Company league tables:	Run a <u>company league table analysis</u> on the currently selected deals
Deal multiples summary:	Run a <u>deal multiples summary analysis</u> on the currently selected deals
Analysis deal financials:	Run a deal financials analysis on the currently selected deals

3.5. Search strategy tool-box

The search strategy tool-box lists all the search steps that you specified and allows you to: modify a search step, save a search, delete one or all search steps, ignore a search step and more importantly, if you have more than one search step, build complex search strategies using boolean operators.

See Search strategy tool-box for more details.

Note: the search strategy tool-box is only displayed if you specified at least one search step.

3.6. Advanced search

3.6.1 All deals

3.6.1.1 Working with the grouped view of search criteria

Accessing: go to Zephyr Advanced's <u>Home page</u>, click on the **Search** tab and then click on the **Grouped view** sub-tab

The grouped view of search criteria organises the different available search criteria by logical category for easy access.

Grouped view of search criteria

GROUPED VIEW ALPHABETICAL LIST A FIND A CRITERION EN	ter a search criterion	
Deal	Text search	
Company name	Deal values	
Identification numbers •	Deal bid premia	
Company status>	Company financials*	
Deal types & methods of payment*	Deal multiples	
Stake*	Stock data*	
Rumours	Deal regulatory bodies*	
Deals with Zephyr Editorial News	Deals with multiple parties	
Deal status>	Deal advisors*	
Time period	Updated deals	
Geography*	All deals	
Industry*	A design of the	

- 1. To access a search screen and specify a search step, either:
 - If there is no sub-criteria, click on the search criteria.

- If you see a displayed, hover over the option to expand to the category and click on the criteria.
- 2. After you complete a search step, you return to the home page and your search step is displayed in the search strategy tool-box
- 3. When you return to the home page, you may:
 - Add another search step from the grouped view or the alphabetical list
 - View your list of search results by clicking on the button View list of deals from the search strategy tool-box or the menu item Go to list of deals from the search side-menu.
 - Save your search by clicking on the **Save** button from the search strategy tool-box
 - Run some analyses on the selected deals from the search side-menu

3.6.1.2 Working with alphabetical list of search criteria

```
Accessing: go to Zephyr Advanced's Home page, click on the Alphabetical list sub-tab
```

The alphabetical list tab presents all the available search criteria in an alphabetical list.

Alphabetical list of criteria

A	₿	2	D	E	E	G	Н	I	2	к	L	M	N	Q	P	Q	B	5	I	U	¥	W	x	Y	Z
A																									
Ace	uire	d sta	ake (perc	enta	ge o	f)																		
Acc	uiro	r (fi	nanc	ials d	of)																				
Acc	uiro	r na	me																						
Ace	uisit	ion																							
Act	ivity	(Ma	jor s	ecto	rs)																				
Act	ivity	(NA	CE R	ev.2))																				
Act	ivity	(NA	ICS :	2007)																				
Act	ivity	(Te	xt se	arch)																				
Act	ivity	(UK	SIC)																						
Act	ivity	(US	SIC)																						
Ad	lisor	(hw	Deal	nrot	fessi	onal	=1																		_
	Defau	it sea	arch p	bage																					

- 1. Scroll down the list or use the shortcuts displayed above the list to find the search criterion by which you wish to search.
- 2. Click on the search criterion to access the search screen and specify your search step.
- 3. After you complete a search step, you return to the home page and your search step is displayed in the search strategy tool-box.
- 4. From there on, you may:
 - Add another search step from the grouped view or the alphabetical list
 - View your list of search results by clicking on the button View list of deals from the search strategy tool-bar or the menu item **Go to list of deals** from the search side-menu.
 - Save your search by clicking on the **Save** button from the search strategy tool-box
 - Run some analyses on the selected deals from the search side-menu.

3.6.2 Working with IPO's and capital raising deals

3.6.2.1 Overview

This is a sub-database of the global database including deals that relate to the equity raising via IPO's or capital increases.

3.6.2.2 Searching

The tab will give you access to the search criteria available to carry out a search in this subdatabase.

IPO's and capital raising search screen

PALL DEALS PIPO'S & CAPITAL RAISING D SAVED SEARCHES	TAYOURITES C HISTORY	
Deal	Text search	
Target name	Target geography*	
Target identification number	Target industry*	
Deal types	Target financials	
Time period	Target stock exchange	
Deal status	Updated deals	
	All deals	
Default search page		

- 1. To access a search screen and specify a search step, either:
 - If there is no sub-criteria, click on the search criteria.
 - If you see a ▶ displayed, hover over the option to expand to the category and click on the criteria.
- 2. After you complete a search step, you return to the home page and your search step is displayed in the <u>search strategy tool-box</u>.
- 3. When you return to the home page, you may:
 - Add another search step from the grouped view or the alphabetical list
 - View your list of search results by clicking on the button View list of deals from the search strategy tool-box or the menu item **Go to list of deals** from the search side-menu.
 - Save your search by clicking on the **Save** button from the search strategy tool-box
 - Run some analyses on the selected deals from the search <u>side-menu</u>.

3.6.3 Working with your favourite searches

Accessing: go to the Zephyr or Zephyr Advanced search page and click on the Favourites tab.

Under the favourites tab are listed all the saved searches that you have added as favourites. You may load a search, create directories to organise your favourites and remove a favourite search or directory.

Favourites

New directory	avorites from list	
🖥 🛍 2009 Searches		
🔄 — 🔛 Old searches		
My Search 1	24/08/2009, 2:44 PM	
Top50USDValue	26/08/2009, 10:31 AM	
DealsAug2009	26/08/2009, 10:28 AM	

3.6.3.1 Loading a search

To load a search that you have saved in your favourites, simply click on the name of your search. A list of the saved searches will be displayed.

3.6.3.2 Organising your favourites

Organising your favourites is easy and intuitive. You may create directories with custom labels and place your favourites in them by dragging and dropping them on the directory. You may also simply reorder order your favourites by dragging and dropping in the position you wish.

To create a new directory:

- 1. Click on the button labelled **New directory**. The screen refreshes with a newly created directory.
- 2. In the edit-box, type in the label you wish to give to this directory and press **Enter** on your keyboard.

At any time you may rename a directory by clicking on the label and rendering it editable.

3.6.3.3 Removing a favourite search or directory

- To remove a favourite search, click on the 😭 icon corresponding to the favourite search you wish to remove. Note that removing a favourite search does not delete the search from your saved searches. You may re-include the search in your favourites from your list of saved searches.
- To remove a directory,
 - 1. Click on the 획 icon corresponding to the directory you wish to delete.
 - 2. A dialog pop-up asking you if you would like to remove the directory and all favourite searches included in the directory or just the directory.

nt
► Cancel

- 3. Click on the radio button corresponding to the option you wish to select and click on **OK**.
- You may also remove the full list of favourites and all directories in one operation by clicking on the button labelled **Remove all favourites from the list**.

3.6.4 Working with your search history

Accessing: go to the Zephyr or Zephyr Advanced Home page, click on the Saved searches tab.

Search history screen

H -	Today (1)	
i 🗎	Yesterday (0)	
÷-	Two days ago (0)	
· ·	Three days ago (0)	
÷-	Four days ago (0)	
	Five days ago (0)	
😐 💼	Six days ago (0)	
÷-	More than one week (0)	
÷-	More than two weeks (0)	

The search history stores all the searches you have executed on a given day, and presents them chronologically in separate folders.

- 1. Select the folder that corresponds to the search you wish to view.
 - You can view each search and it's search steps by expanding a folder using the +.

2. Click on the desired search to upload the list of deals.

Click on the button **Delete all history** if you wish to delete all the records in this section.

3.6.5 Managing your search

3.6.5.1 Search strategy tool-box

Accessing: After specifying at least one search criteria or loading a search, the search strategy tool-box is accessible from the <u>Advanced search Home page</u> or the <u>List of Deals</u>.

The search strategy tool-box lists all the search steps that you specified and allows you to: modify a search step, save a search, delete one or all search steps, ignore a search step and more importantly, if you have more than one search step, build complex search strategies using boolean operators.

Search strategy tool-box in a search screen

SEARCH STRATEGY				🦪 Alert me	Save .	X Clear all steps
	schange: Berlin Stock Exchange (Acquire rance (FR) (23) (Target)	<u>pr.)</u>				88,777 29,145
Boolean search	1 And 2	Refresh	0			TOTAL : 5,505
				Launch v	vizard V	iew list of deals

- The number displayed next to each search step corresponds to the number of deals the search step has selected (aka "step result")
- The total number of deals selected is displayed underneath (in the example above, this number is 10). The total number of deals selected results from the combination of all search steps. This number depends on the Boolean expression specified in the Boolean search edit-box.

3.6.5.1.1 Working with search steps

- To modify a search step, click on the search step you wish to modify. The search screen is displayed allowing to modify the search step criteria.
- To ignore a search step, without actually deleting the step from your search strategy, deactivate the check-box corresponding to the search step you wish to ignore. Once you deactivate a search step is greyed out and the Boolean expression is automatically amended.

Note: you may ignore a search step by deleting the search step from the Boolean search edit-box and clicking on the **Refresh** button.

 To delete a search step, click on the X corresponding to the search step you wish to delete.

3.6.5.1.2 Search strategy tool-bar and buttons

The icons and buttons displayed in the search strategy tool-box are defined below:

Icon/Button	Action
Alert me	Access the Alerts wizard where you can create an alert
Save	Save your search
Clear all steps	Delete all search steps currently specified
Launch wizard	Launches the Wizard in the Zephyr end user access (only available on search screen).

Note: from the <u>list of deals</u>, the search strategy tool-bar contains an extra item labelled '**Add a** search step' allowing to return to the <u>home page</u> to add a search step.

3.6.5.2 Save a search

Accessing:

- **Zephyr:** go to <u>more search criteria</u> and click on the **Save** icon or from the <u>search results</u> and click on **Save**.
- Zephyr advanced: from <u>search strategy</u> or List tool-bar click on the Save icon.

Save a search screen

Save a search				
2 saved searches Page 1				
Autosave	X My Search 1			
Save deals ID based on Deal Save deals ID allows you to load	ist of deals resulting from your search strategy may differ. Number v systematically the same list of deals without loading your search e list, only these ones will be saved.	ı steps.		
	▶ <u>Cancel</u>			

3.6.5.2.1 Procedure

- 1. Zephyr offers two options to save a search:
 - Save the search strategy (default option): if you select this option you are not saving the actual deals selected by your search strategy, but the different search steps that you specified and the Boolean expression used to combined them. When you select this option, each time you load this search, the number of deals may change as the database is updated.
 - Save the deals ID: if you select this option you are saving the list of identification numbers that uniquely identify each deal currently included in your list of results. This means that when you load this search, the same deals will always be included in your search results. Note that if you marked deals in your list of results, only those will be saved.
- 2. Give a name to your search in the provided text box (or keep the default one).
- 3. Click on one of the two following icons:

lcon	Function
5	Save the search to the application server. The name of the saved search will be listed under you <u>saved searches</u> . If a search with that name already exists, a warning message asking you if you would like to replace it or save the report under a new name.
هک	Save the search to a local or network drive.

3.6.5.2.2 Other functions

Load or delete a previously saved search

If you have previously saved a search to the application server, your previously saved searches are displayed at the top if the screen:

- Click on the name of a search to load it
- Click on the \times to delete the search.

Add search file to alert system

Activate the option **Include this file in your alerts** before clicking on the save icon to add the file to your alerts.

3.7. List of deals

Accessing: Once you have executed a search, either:

- click on the button View a list of deals below your search strategy. ۲
- click on Got to list of deals from the side menu. •

3.7.1 Overview

The list of deals module is composed of four main elements:

- The list of deals selected by your search ٠
- The list tool-bar •
- The search strategy tool-box •
- The side menu •

List of Deals screen

- Hide					E	Back to search
SEARCH STR	ATEGY			💫 Add a search step 🦅 Alart me 🗔 Save	X Clear all steps	Search
X 1. Cu	rrent deal statu	s: Announced			112,433	New search
X 2 1	ne period: on an	ad after 01/09/2009 and up to and incl	uding 31/12/	2009 (announced)	26,123	Hodify current search
Benelean	search 1 And 2	1	De	fresh 🛛 😡	TOTAL : 5,556	Define the format
O booleni	search Is man a		1.00	······	101142 . 0,000	A List format
5556 Deals	= = 1 of 223 p	ages > M	Currency	Columns 🕞 Save 🗙 Delete 🛋 Export 🔛	Send APrint	
			AT2 0	X t X A		Analysis
	X		and the second second		and the second se	Volume & value tables
			Acquiro		Target	Advisor league tables
	Deal Number	Acquiror name	country	Target name	country code Add	Company league table
1. X 🔲	1601088662	WELLS FARGO & COMPANY INC.	US.	WELLS FARGO & COMPANY INC.	US	Deal multiples summar
2. X	1601150657	CITIGROUP INC.	US	CITIGROUP INC.	US	Analysis of deal financ
	1601110014	MAHANAGAR TELEPHONE NIGAM LTD	1N	MOBILE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY K		Compared and the second second second
4. X 🖂	1601144080			WELLS FARGO & COMPANY INC.	US	
5. X 🗆	1601129869			LLOYDS BANKING GROUP PLC	GB	
6. X DE	1601118233	CREDITORS		CIT GROUP INC.	US	
7. X 🗌	1601128449	IBM CORPORATION	US	IBM CORPORATION	US	
6. X 🗆 🗉	1601138652	NORDIC TELEPHONE COMPANY HOLDING		TDC A/S	DK	
9. X 🗌 🖪	1603035524	HETACHI LTD	16	RENESAS TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION	3P	
10. 🗙 🗌 🔄	1601117841			ENP PARIBAS SA	FR	
11. X 🔲 🗉	1601113023			CITIGROUP INC.	US	
12. X 🔲	1603036251			NOMURA HOLDINGS INC.	JP	
13. X 🔲 🖻	1601141705	AMGEN INC.	US	AMGEN INC.	US	
14. X	1601022229	ELECTRICITÉ DE FRANCE SA	FR	UNISTAR NUCLEAR ENERGY LLC (2007)	US	
15. X	1601075878	US GOVERNMENT	US	GMAC LLC	US	
16. X	1603035626	INSTITUTIONAL INVESTORS	16	SMFG PREFERRED CAPITAL JPY 3 LTD	KY	
17. X 🔲	1601117165	LOCKHEED MARTIN CORPORATION	US	LOCKHEED MARTIN CORPORATION	US .	
18. X	1601036843	SARA LEE CORPORATION	US	SARA LEE CORPORATION	US	
19. 🗙 🔲	1601106036		21/2020	NHDC LTD	1N	
20. X	1601137689	MERCK & COMPANY INC.	US	MERCK & COMPANY INC.	US	
21. X	1601036497	CONSORTIUM LED BY SOCIETÉ NATIONAL		ICADE SA'S HOUSING DIVISION	FR	
22. X	1601145464	ITALIAN ECONOMY MINISTRY	IT	BANCA MONTE DEI PASCHI DI SIENA SPA	TL	
23	1603042184	- Anonia tama na sa ata		HETACHE LTD	JP	
24	1601128450	SHAREHOLDERS	RU	TSENTRALNYI NAUCHNO-ISSLEDOVATELSKI		
25. 🗙 🗌 💽	1601118186	PETROSAUDI INTERNATIONAL LTD	SA	PETROSAUDI INTERNATIONAL LTD AND 1MA	144	

3.7.2 Working with a list of deals

The list of deals displays all the deals, which comply with the criteria you specified in the search module, in a list format.

If this is the first time you have accessed a list of results or have not specified otherwise you are presented with the Standard list, for more details see 'Working with list formats'.

To the left of each deal, are displayed:

Icon	Meaning/Action
1.	The occurrence of the deal according to how the list is sorted. The occurrence number is used to specify the deal or deals you would like to consider when exporting, printing etc.
×	Add or remove a deal from the list.
	A check-box allowing you to mark the deal.
	Click to display the complete deal record.

*To access a deal record, you can also click on the name of any of the companies involved in the deal you wish to view. Or you can click on the deal number and be taken in to the complete deal record.

3.7.2.1 Working with the columns of a list

You may work on the columns displayed directly from the list:

- You may change the order of the columns by clicking on a column header and dragging it to the desired position.
- Resize the width of a column by clicking on a column border and dragging it to the desired width.
- Delete a column by clicking on the \mathbf{X} icon in the corresponding column header.
- You may sort the list of companies according to any variable where you see
 In the column header. The list is sorted according to the column displayed with in darker grey (

 (indicates ascending, indicates descending).

* To change the columns that are displayed in the list, go to the <u>List format</u> page by clicking on the **Add** link in the header of the last column.

3.7.3 List tool-bar

The list tool-bar, displayed at the top of the list of results, includes the following icons:

Icon / Control:	Action
Currency:	Change the currency display of your results.
🔌 Columns:	Add or remove columns from the list.
Gave:	Save the search strategy or search results onto the server or your hard disk.
X Delete:	Delete selected deals from your results.
K Export:	Export the information as displayed in the list or the report of all companies, all marked/unmarked companies or range of companies to an external file (Excel, PDF, Word, etc)
Send:	Export and send by email the information as displayed in the list or the report of all companies, all marked/unmarked companies or range of companies to an external file (Excel, PDF, Word, etc).
Print :	<u>Print</u> out the information as displayed in the list or the report of all deals, all marked/unmarked deals or range of deals to an external file (Excel, PDF, Word, etc).

3.7.4 Search strategy tool-box

Both of these elements give you direct access to other functionalities and analyses from the list of results, you can choose to hide them using the corresponding Hide tabs.

Search strategy tool-box

SEARCH STRATEGY	💫 Add a search step	🦪 Alert ma	Seve	X Clear all steps
X 🗹 1. Current deal status: Announced				112,433
Z 2. Time period: on and after 01/09/2009 and up to and including 31	/12/2009 (announced)			26,123
 X 2. Time period: on and after 01/09/2009 and up to and including 31 X 3. World regions: European Union (Acquiror OR Target OR Vendor) 				26,123

The <u>search strategy tool-box</u> above the list displays the search strategy which has produced the list of results.

3.7.5 List side menu

Side menu

🕃 Back to search
Search
New search
Modify current search
Define the format
🐴 List format
Analysis
∢Volume & value tables
Advisor league tables
Company league tables
Deal multiples summary
Analysis of deal financials

It allows you to:

- go back to your search, create a new search, or modify the current one
- define the list format
- carry out an analysis on your list of results

3.7.6 Marking deals in the list of deals

In the list of deals, a check-box is displayed next to each deal allowing you to mark it. Marking deals is a very useful feature as it allows you to indicate which deals you which to:

- Save
- Export (or not export)
- Send (or not send)
- Print (or not print)
- Delete (or keep)
- Include in your <u>analyses</u>.

3.7.7 Working with list formats

Accessing: click on the **Columns** link in the list tool-bar, or, on the **Add** link in the far-right column of the list of deals.

3.7.7.1 Overview

The List format dialog allows you to:

- Create a new list format
- Modify a list format
- Save a list format
- Load a previously saved or predefined list format
- Delete a previously saved list format
- Define the default list format

Format the list dialog

💾 New list 🚰 Load from disk	Hy list 3	
Partor Parto Lists V Standard List Ocal values Search criteria seveo Lists Aveo Lists Aveo Lists Ny list 1 Ny list 2	Deal information Company Information	Your selection: Variables Acquiror name Modify Acquiror country code Modify Target name Modify Target country code Modify Deal type Deal type Deal status Deal value
(= Default list 💽	Search	* = Free field 🖤 = Change order

3.7.7.2 Create a new list format

In the left pane are listed all the variables that you may add as columns on your list.

The tabs in the left pane separate the variables into two main information types:

- Deal information
- Company information

Within each tab, the variables are organised by category.

- 1. Adding variables:
 - To add a single variable:
 - a. Click on the category in which the variable is included to expand it.
 - b. Click on the variable name or corresponding check-box to add it to the list format. The variables are then displayed under *Your selection*.
 - To add a group of variables:
 - a. Activate the check-box corresponding to the category you wish to add.
 - b. All the variables contained in that category are then displayed under *Your selection*.
 - If you cannot easily find a variable in the tree-like structure, use the search feature to easily find and select variables:
 - a. Type in one or more chains of characters in the provided edit-box and click on the **Search** button.
 - b. The variables that have a word in their label starting with the entered text are displayed (e.g. subs name will find Subsidiary Name)
 - c. Activate the check-box corresponding to the variables you wish to add.

- 2. After having added all the desired variables, you may:
 - Remove a previously selected variable by deactivating the check-box corresponding to that section in *Your selection*.
 - Change the order of the columns in which the variables will appear in the list by clicking on a variable's name under Your selection and dragging it to the desired position.
- 3. Click on **OK** to view the list of deals.

Note: By default list formats will not be saved meaning that when you start a new session your modifications will be lost. See *Save a list format* below.

3.7.7.3 Modify a list format

To modify a previously saved list format or a predefined list, click on the \mathbb{N} icon corresponding to the list you wish to modify.

Follow the same steps as outlined above to add/remove sections or to reorder them.

3.7.7.4 Save a list format

- 1. Type in the name you would like to give to the list format in the Give a name text box. Note that you cannot specify the same as a predefined list (e.g. Standard list).
- 2. Click on one of the following icons:

Icon	Action
6	Save the list format to the application's server. The default name, or the name you give the list will be listed under the saved lists. If a name already exists you will be given a warning message asking you to change it.
	Save the list format to a local or network drive (.list extension file).

3.7.7.5 Load a previously saved or predefined list

- To load a list previously saved on the application server or a predefined list click on the list format you wish to load from the left side of the screen.
- To load a list saved on a local or networked disk click on the link Load from disk. The following dialog is displayed allowing you to specify the path and file name to load or browse for it:

Load a file from disk	\boxtimes
Enter the complete path and file to search for it :	name or click on "Browse"
	Browse
	► <u>Cancel</u>

After having successfully loaded a list you are presented with the list of deals.

3.7.7.6 Delete a previously saved list format

3.7.7.7 Define the default list format

The default list is the list used by default when viewing the list of deals in Zephyr. Unless you specify otherwise the *Standard list* is considered as the default list.

You may change this default behaviour by activating the check-box corresponding to the list format (predefined or previously saved) that you wish to use by default. By doing this, it will be the list

that you marked that will always be used by default when viewing a list of results at each new session.

3.8. Deal records

Accessing: click on a deal headline from the list of deals after having specified some search criteria or loaded a search. Or, at this same point launch the wizard and select the option **See complete deal records**.

3.8.1 Overview

The deal record is a report on a deal composed of:

- The <u>deal record sections</u>
- The <u>deal record tool-bar</u>
- The deal record side menu

Deal Record example

				🛒 Alext me	() Submit dat	ta @Cum	ency A Section	ns 🖾 Export 🖾 Send	e OPrint	
1 of 5,536 + H									Hide	
the second second second second	9.000				2012	al No 160	100 C	😨 Back		
Wells Fargo to repurchase TARP shares					De	<report format<="" td=""><td></td></report>				
							and the second second second	Display deal inform	ation	
Deal overview							-08	Deal overview		
Deal status	Share buyback unknown stake Announced	e %						Deal structure & da	tes	
Deal value	17,108,710 th EUR							Deal values		
Target name			<u>.</u>					<deal &="" financials="" m<="" td=""><td>ultiples</td></deal>	ultiples	
Wells Fargo & Company Inc.	Country	Activi Nation	al commercial bank	5	ByD ID number US34019			Deal stock prices		
	and a second	1.1						Deal comments & rationale		
Acquiror name Wells Fargo & Company Inc.	Country		Activity BvD ID number National commercial banks US34019		_	*Deal advisors				
	00	140001	er contener ver bern	3				Note		
Vendor name US Government	Country	Activi	ity tive offices		ByD ID number			Documentation		
S US Government	05	CXECU	ove omoes		n.a.			Editorial		
Regulatory bodies	n.a.							Source information		
Deal structure & dates							-08	Display company in	formation	
Deal type	Share buyback unknown stake	% Deal	status	4	nnounced		Louis Contraction	Target		
Deal sub-type	п.а,	Rum	our date	1	8/06/2009			Acquiror		
Deal financing Deal method of payment	n.a. Cash (17,108,710 th EUR)		unced date cted completion (14/12/2009			Vendor	177	
cear meanoù or payment	Salar Contractor on Cash	1.405	crea compression i	Jace in			and the second se	koloni a ta ta ta	mide	
Deal values							- 0 8	0 = View more deal	s related	
Deal value	17,108,709.96 Ht EUR	Nativ	e currency	11510				to a company o		
Deal equity value Deal enterprise value	n.a. n.a.									
Deal modelled enterprise value	0.0.									
Deal total target value	n.a.									
Pre-deal target financials & multi	inles					Lawout	-08			
The search get manufacture a man						IN1+IColu				
						THI FICTION	10000			
Wells Fargo & Company Inc.										
Unconsolidated statements	31/12/2008	31/12/20	08 31/12/20	08 31/12/2	1005 3	1/12/2008	51/1			
Display consolidated statements	12 months		eal Equ			Modelled				
	Local GAAP	multip			alue	enterprise value				
	LOCAL GALAP	multip	mulopi	es mult	pres .	value	+			

3.8.2 Report sections

A deal record is a collection of independent information sections incorporating a wide range of detailed data and information on a subject deal. A report section may include tabular data or charts illustrating tabular data.

The first section of any deal record contains the deal headline and the Deal Number. This section also holds the navigation bar, which allows for easy navigation through the records of all the deals in your results.

This section is special as it cannot be removed:

 Image: Second second

Report sections included in a report, and how they appear, is entirely up to you. You may display a single predefined report section or create a new report format by selecting any number of sections you wish to include in the report (as well as decide the order in which you would like them to appear). Such report formats may be saved and loaded for future use.

Many of the available predefined sections allow further layout options. They include for example the possibility to define the columns (years) of data you wish display, the units and currency in which you wish to express financial data, and much more.

3.8.2.1 Report section tool-bar

At the top-right of each section the following icons are available:

Icon	Action	Notes
	Collapse the section to hide the contents of the section.	After the section is collapsed, you may expand it by clicking on +.
	Open/maximise the section in a new browser window. From this new window, you may then export, send or print the section individually.	Double clicking within the heading of a section also opens the section in a new window.
	Remove the section from report.	

In addition to the icons, many sections also include the link **Layout**, allowing you to edit the display of the section.

3.8.2.2 Access to further deals and company reports

3.8.2.2.1 Searching for other deals from a deal record

This icon: , will appear beside company names and company activities, indicating that you can see other deals in the database for this company, or that you can see other deals for this industry activity respectively.

- 1. When you click on the icon, a dialog box will allow you to specify the parameters to search for other deals, and whether you wish to keep your current search criteria or start a new search.
- Click on Ok to confirm display a screen summarising these deals. <u>Other deals dialog box</u> <u>– Example of other deals in a specific sector</u>

You have chosen to view more deals in a specific sector	\boxtimes
Specify a sector	
US SIC 67. Holding and other investment offices	
$oxed{B}$ \bigcirc UK SIC 65. Financial intermediation, except insurance and pension funding	
■ ○ NACE Rev. 2 64. Financial service activities, except insurance and pension fu	nding
Image:	
Specify a time period	
Any	
O From dd/mm/yyyy to dd/mm/yyyy	
Go to the list of results	
• Keep your current search criteria.	
O Start a new search(your current search will be lost)	
► <u>Cancel</u>	ок

From the Record deal you can access the company report of one of the companies which is party to the deal.

- 1. Click on the company name in the *Deal overview* section.
- 2. The company report will be displayed.

3.8.3 Report tool-bar

Example of a report tool-bar:

🥐 Alert me 🌘 Submit data 💿 Currency 🔌 Sections 🖾 Export 🖾 🖾 Send 🔒 Print

The report toolbar, displayed at the top of each report, allows you to:

- access the Alerts wizard to activate alerts on the deal,
- submit data to the Information Provider regarding corrections on current content,
- change the default currency,
- customise sections,
- export, send or print a record.

3.8.4 Report side menu

To the left or right of the report the following menu is displayed:

🕞 Back
Report format
Display deal information
Deal overview
Deal structure & dates
Deal values
Deal financials & multiples
Deal stock prices
Deal comments & rationale
▲Deal advisors
Note
Documentation
Editorial
Source information
Display company information
Target
Acquiror
Vendor

3.8.4.1 Back

Use this link to return to the search results.

3.8.4.2 Report format

A report format is defined by a collection of report sections selected for the report (and the sequence in which they appear).

Hover over the **Report format** menu item to expand the following menu of options:
Create/modify a format
New format
Add/remove sections
Display a predefined format
Standard report

- Create/modify a format: The items under this heading allow you to create a new report format (New format) or modify the current report format (Add/remove sections)
- **Display a predefined format**: Click on one of the predefined report format(s) to display it.

3.8.4.3 Display deal information

The options under this section of the lateral menu allow you to:

- Display a specific section of the report:
 - Click on the section you would like to display.
 - Items with a < expand into report sections (i.e. they are not sections but categories).
- Create a new customised section or load a previously saved customised section.

Note: This lateral menu may hidden by clicking on **Hide**.

3.8.4.4 Documentation

The options under this section of the lateral menu allow you to:

- Access editorial documents concerning this deal.
- Access any documents with information from the source.

3.8.4.5 Display company information

The options under this section of the lateral menu allow you to:

- Access detailed information on the target company in the deal.
- Access detailed information on the acquiring company in the deal.
- Access any Perfect Information documents on this deal.
- Acquiror/target/vendor links could be grayed out if there has been no company in a given role participating in a deal.

Note: This information will be in the form of company report, and will behave as such, containing sections and graph displays, and allowing you to customise and save formats.

Accessing:

- go to the deal record side menu, expand the **Report format** menu item and select **New** report or **Add/remove section**, or
- click on Add/remove sections in the report tool-bar.

3.8.5.1 Overview

The *Report Format* screen allows you to:

- <u>Create a new report format</u>
- Modify a report format
- Save a report format
- Load a previously saved or predefined report format
- Delete a previously saved report format
- Define the default report

Report Format dialog

Nor report Lead from disk PRESENTS Standard report Standard report Standard report Deal structure & dates Deal structure & structure & dates Deal comments & rationale Advisors Note Source information Source information	
Standard report Deal overview Deal structure & detes Deal structure Deal structure Deal structure De	
Avtor scroots Deal tructure & dates Deal tructure & dates	
	hav
🗹 - Default report 🛛 📦 = Add a group of sections 🗇 = Add a section 🖤 = Change order	

3.8.5.2 Create a new deal record format

In the left pane are listed all the report sections that you may add to the report format. These sections are organised by category.

- 1. Adding sections:
 - To add a single section:
 - a. Click on the category in which the section is included to expand it.

b. Click on the section \square to add to the report. The report section is then displayed under **Your selection**.

- To add a group of sections:
 - a. Click on the icon is corresponding to the category you wish to add.

b. All the sections contained in that category are then displayed under **Your selection**.

- 2. After adding all the desired sections, displayed under Your selection, you may:
 - Remove a previously selected section by deactivating the check-box corresponding to that section.
 - Change the order in which the sections will appear in the report by clicking on a section's name and dragging it to the desired position.
- 3. Many sections offer a variety of display options. Click on the link **Display options** corresponding to the section you wish to edit.
- 4. Click on **OK** to view the report.

Note: By default report formats will not be saved meaning that when you start a new session of Zephyr your modifications will be lost. See *Save a report format* below.

3.8.5.3 Modify a deal record format

To modify a previously saved report format or predefined report, click on the icon S corresponding to the report you wish to modify.

Follow the instructions above to add/remove sections or reorder them.

3.8.5.4 Save a deal record format

- 1. Type in the name you would like to give to the report format from the **Give a name** text box. Note that you cannot specify the same as a predefined report (e.g. Standard report).
- 2. Click on one of the following icons:

Icon	Function
	Save the report format to the application server. The name of the saved report will be listed under you saved reports. If a report with that name already exists, a warning message asking you if you would like to replace it or save the report under a new name.
6.	Save the report format to a local or network drive (.txt extension file).

3.8.5.5 Load a saved or predefined deal record

- To load a report previously saved on the application server or a predefined report click on the report you wish to load from the left side of the screen.
- To load a report saved on a local or networked disk click on the link Load from disk, a Load from disk dialog is displayed allowing you to specify the path and file name to load or to browse for it.

Load a file from disk	
Enter the complete path and file to search for it :	e name or click on "Browse"
	Browse
	► <u>Cancel</u>

After having successfully loaded a report, the <u>deal record</u> will be displayed.

3.8.5.6 Delete a previously saved format

To delete a customised report that you previously saved on the application server, click on the corresponding \mathbf{X} icon.

3.8.5.7 Define the default report format

The default report is the report used automatically when viewing a deal record at each new session of Zephyr. Unless you specify otherwise it is the Standard report that is considered as the default report.

You may change this default behaviour by activating the check-box corresponding to the report format (predefined or previously saved) that you wish to use by default. By doing this, it will be the report that you marked that will always be used as the default when viewing a deal record in each new session.

Notes: the report that is displayed by default in an open session, is the last report that was displayed (also known as the current report).

3.9. Analyses

3.9.1 Advisor League Tables

Accessing:

- click on the Launch Wizard button after completing a search in Zephyr or Zephyr advanced. You will be taken to the Zephyr wizard where you must select the option Create advisor league tables, or,
- click on Advisor League tables in the <u>side menu</u> of the Zephyr Advanced search screen.

Advisor league tables in Zephyr are used to rank M&A activity for a specific advisor type, by deal values, number of deals, etc.

Example of an advisor league table



3.9.2 Company League Tables

Accessing:

- click on the Launch Wizard button after completing a search in Zephyr or Zephyr advanced. You will be taken to the Zephyr wizard where you must select the option Create company league tables, or,
- click on **Advisor League tables** in the <u>side menu</u> of the Zephyr Advanced search screen.

Company league tables in Zephyr are used to rank M&A activity for a specific company type, by deal values, number of deals, etc.

Example of a company league table

ny League Table - Deal value 1				00
	0 0	·		
	No of deals	Total deal value	Average deal value	
prigany name	No of deals with disclosed values	USD	USD	
5 Government	10 10	572,487,000,000	57 348 389 699	
con Mobil Corporation	4 4	542.761.000.000	57,248,700,000	
ON AG	6 6	513,861,915,584	85,643,652,597	
ndesa SA	010	493,249,728,651	70,464,246,950	
ing Win Laurel Limited	4	+33,249,720,051	450,000,000,000	
	1 1	450,000,000,000	450,000,000,000	
EPI Sociedad Estatal de Participaciones Industriales SA aja de Ahorros y Monte de Piedad de Madrid SA	2 5	389,775,522,413	77,955,104,483	
aja de Ahorros y Monte de Piedad de Madrid SA odafone Airtouch plc	2 5	389,775,522,413	77,955,104,483	
annesmann AG	2 3	384,473,415,737	128,157,805,246	
annesmann AG fizer Inc.	4	370,044,791,744	123,348,263,915	
	5 5	369,758,790,811	73,951,758,162	
TN Group Ltd	4 2	318,376,264,442	159,188,132,221	
IP Billiton Ltd	4 4	318,293,559,785	79,573,309,946	
BN Amro Holding NV	2 3	293,833,317,869	97,944,439,290	
arclays plc	1 1	265,510,676,531	08,503,558,844	
odafone Group plc	3 3	249,085,086,727	83,028,362,242	
io Tinto plc	2 2	221,378,252,646	110,689,131,323	
erizon Communications Inc.	2 2	208,000,000,000	104,000,000,000	
annie Mae	2 2	200,000,000,000	100,000,000,000	
omcast Corporation	3 3	196,040,000,000	65,346,666,667	
etroleo Brasileiro SA	4 4	194,844,054,805	45,711,016,201	
guity Office Properties Trust	5 5	189,983,000,000	37,996,600,000	
me Warner Inc.(old)	1 1	181,950,000,000	151,950,000,000	
merica Online Inc.	1 1	181,950,000,000	181,950,000,000	
ank of America Corporation	4 4	177,000,000,000	44,250,000,000	
icrosoft Corporation	5 5	174,616,982,285	34,923,396,457	
elecom Italia SpA (Old)	3 3	172,736,357,693	57,578,785,898	
io Tinto Ltd	2 2	171,118,013,962	85,559,006,981	
Itria Group Inc.	2 2	157,946,133,000	78,973,066,500	
Mazaya Holding Company SAKC	1 1	157,916,639,412	157,916,639,412	
rst Dubai Real Estate Development KSC	1 1	157,916,639,412	157,916,639,412	
ational Westminster Bank plc	2	154,234,431,068	38,558,607,767	
f Aquitaine SA	1	152,646,800,241	50.882.266.747	
stalFina SA		152,646,800,241	50,882,266,747	
aval Dutch/Shell Group	1	152.031.881.330	50.677.293.777	
reddie Mac	1 1	149,300,000,000	149,300,000,000	
achovia Corporation	1	148,771,985,000	49,590,661,667	
nilever Group	-	148,124,036,226	49,374,678,742	
tigroup Inc.	1	144,447,000,000	36.111.750.000	
strata plc	2 2	132,154,226,272	66,077,113,136	

To build a Company League Table, launch the wizard and select the option <u>Create company league</u> tables.

3.9.3 Volume and value tables

Accessing:

- click on the Launch Wizard button after completing a search in Zephyr or Zephyr advanced. You will be taken to the Zephyr wizard where you must select the option Create volume and value tables, or,
- click on Advisor League tables in the <u>side menu</u> of the Zephyr Advanced search screen.

The Segmentation analysis (aka **Volume and Value table**) can be performed on any number of deals, breaking-down the group of deals according to one of a choice of two variables. The results of the analysis can be viewed in a table as well as illustrated with a bar chart, or a pie chart.

Accessing: from the <u>Zephyr wizard</u>, select the option **Create a deal multiples summary**, or select this option from the side menu.

This is a comparative module allowing you to compare the multiples of the deals in your results.

It is divided into two sections:

- Table description
- Table (deal multiples summary)

Example of a deal multiples summary

			🕤 Currency 🛋 Expor	t 🔜 Sent 🔂 Po
Table description				- 0 0
You chose to create a deal multiples Deal value : top 50 in USD (includi	summary on the following search on ng estimates)	teria		
Table				- 0 0
What do you want to calculate ?				
Anthmatic mean Median Average (only available for mult Weighted average (only available				
Arithmetic mean	Pro-cleal financial values	X Pre-deal value mußiples	Y Pre-deal equity value: multiples	e-deal enterpr
Deal value Deal equity value Deal enterprise value Deal modelled enterprise value Deal total target value	108,069,337,594.81 (50) 87,473,727,356.09 (25) 99,932,556,505 (12) 122,737,945,341 (26) 120,741,238,282.14 (44)			
Target turnover Target EBIT Target profit before tax Target profit after tax Target profit after tax Target shareholders funds Target shareholders funds Target market capitalisation	22,835,334,225 (44) 6,246,098,886 (38) 4,983,162,339 (28) 4,553,487,411 (39) 3,655,053,417 (41) 199,738,989,657 (41) 31,556,549,419 (41) 78,042,073,846 (34)	77.41 (37) 305.22 (24) 570.07 (20) 644.32 (31) 589.13 (34) 26.82 (36) 3,200.11 (36) 94.30 (32)	99.09 (10) 725.33 (9) 1,313.41 (8) 1,263.80 (15) 4,109.55 (17) 43,77 (18) 90.98 (18) 185.33 (16)	3 5 6 3,9 1
	4		1	
Financial values are always arithmet	c mean unless median is selected			-

3.9.4.1 Table description

This section summarises the search strategy on which the deal multiples summary has been executed.

3.9.4.2 Table (deal multiples summary)

- The table displays the comparative multiples for each variable.
- The *pre-deal financial variables* displayed in the table serve as reference values, as the module only compares variables,
- You can choose to the display the Arithmetic mean or Median:
 - Click on the radio button corresponding to the calculation you wish to display: arithmetic mean or median.
 - Once you have made your selection it will display in the first column of the table.

3.9.5 Analysis of deals financials

Accessing:

- click on the Launch Wizard button after completing a search in Zephyr or Zephyr advanced. You will be taken to the Zephyr wizard where you must select the option Create analysis deal financials, or,
- click on Advisor League tables in the <u>side menu</u> of the Zephyr Advanced search screen.

The **Analysis of deals financials** is a benchmarking tool enabling you to compare a group of deals against one another, using a selection of financial variables.

The results of the analysis can be viewed in a table as well as illustrated with a bar chart, pie chart or a Lorenz curve.

4.0. Exporting, Sending & Printing

4.1.1 Overview

Zephyr includes an integrated and dedicated system allowing you to export, to a selection of different file formats, lists, company reports, peer reports, analyses, graphs and more.

Whenever you can export data displayed on your screen you will see the two following icons displayed on the upper right hand side of section in which the data is included:

Icon	Explanation					
Export	<i>port</i> Use this button to display the export settings dialog and export the data to a predefined format					
	Use this button if, on top of exporting the data to a predefined file format, you wish to send the file to a selection recipients by email					

In order to not hinder the performance of the application, most exports are not processed on the server hosting the application but on a dedicated, independent server. Each time you execute an export you are sending a request to this dedicated server to begin the export process.

In real terms, this means that you can continue working normally and do not have to wait for your requested export to be processed.

4.1.2 Limitations

Because at any one time there can potentially be a large amount of requests, a certain number of limitations have been implemented in order to optimise the performance of the dedicated export servers:

- Each dedicated server can process a maximum number of simultaneous exports. This number depends on the application you are using.
- At any one time, the application under use can only send one request per user to the dedicated export server. Hence if you request two consecutive exports in a short time period, your first request will be processed immediately while the other will pend until the first one is successfully processed. If for technical reasons, the subsequent file cannot be processed after a specific laps of time, a message is displayed informing you that the export cannot be immediately processed and that you will be notified by email when it is ready.

When your export is finished you can then download it to your hard drive or on to your local network.

4.1.2.1 Specific limitations when exporting a list of results

- In order to minimise potential performance problems on the dedicated export servers, a limit in terms of the amount of data you can export in one go has been set. This limit is determined by a formula that takes into account the number of deals, the type of data fields and the number of variables you are exporting. If the list you are exporting exceeds this preset limit, a message is displayed asking you to refine your selection.
- 2. An Excel spreadsheet is limited to 255 columns, 65,536 lines and 32,768 characters per cell. If your list exceeds any of these thresholds, a message is displayed recommending you to select another export format.

4.1.2.2 Specific limitations when exporting a company report

- 1. When exporting the company report currently displayed on your screen, it is executed directly by the server hosting the application. This means that you have to wait for the export to be fully processed before continuing your work. Also these exports are not listed under the "My Exports" in your custom settings.
- 2. You can export a maximum of 50 company reports in one go.
- 3. If you export to Excel, you are not limited to 65,536 lines. If your report exceeds this limit, the excess lines of the report will be included in a new excel spreadsheet.

4. Exporting the subsidiary section on several levels or the Corporate Group section is only possible for a single company (Current company).

4.1.3 Exporting from search results and list of deals

Accessing: click on Export in list tool-bar.

4.1.3.1 Overview

The export function from the list of results page allows you to either:

- Export the information as displayed in the list deals or search results
- Export the sections of information from the report of deals included in the list of deals or search results.

Prior to accessing this dialog box you may mark deals by activating their corresponding checkboxes in order to specify which deals you wish to include or exclude in the export. You may then choose to export the information of all deals, all marked/unmarked deals or a range of deals to a selection of different <u>file formats</u>.

Export dialog

EXPORT PARAMETERS
Would you like to export :
 The list of deals Include the search summary When a field takes multiple values, export each value to a distinct cell Repeat single data item Keep one company per line (multivalued fields will be contained in 1 cell)
 ○ The deals' report Current report > View □ Export each deal to a separate file.
Select the deals you wish to export : All deals The marked deals The unmarked deals The deals from: to:
Select a format: Excel (*.xls) Text (Tab delimited) (*.txt) Xml (*.xml)
Choose a name for the file to be exported: Zephyr_Export_1
► <u>Cancel</u> OK

4.1.3.2 Procedure

- 1. Select the information you wish to export:
 - a. List of deals (default option):

Keep this option selected if you wish to export the information of companies as displayed in your list (i.e. the items of each deal selected in your current list layout).

- Activate the option **Include the search summary** to include the different search steps specified to produce the list of deals in the export file.
- Choose how you would like to process **multi-valued fields** in the exported file. You may choose to export the value of each multi-valued field to a distinct cell (default option) or to include them all in one cell (and hence keeping one line per deal). In the prior option you may additionally choose to repeat single data items.

Note: keeping one line per deal is only available for exports to Excel. Repeating single data items is only available for exports to Excel and text files.

b. The deals' report:

Select this option to export sections of information contained in the report of the selected deals for the export. If you select this option, you can only select a maximum of 100 deals for the export and cannot export the Corporate Group or the subsidiaries section with 3 levels or more.

• Select the report format:

By default, the report(s) of deal(s) you wish to export will include the sections as defined in your **Current report**, i.e. the last report format you defined. Use the drop-down text-box to select another report format (predefined or previously created and saved) You may also directly create a <u>new report format</u> by clicking on **View / Modify**.

• Export each deal to a separate file:

By default, all the reports will be exported to a single file. Activate this option if you wish to export each deal report to a distinct file.

- 2. Select the deals you wish to export:
 - All deals:

Select this option to export the information of all deals currently included in the list. If there are more than 100 deals in the list and you selected to export the reports of the selected deals, you need to choose one of the other available options.

• The marked deals:

Select this option to export all deals currently marked in the list. This option is only available if you have previously marked at least one deal.

The unmarked deals:

Select this option to export all deals currently unmarked in the list. This option is only available if you have previously marked at least one deal.

• The deals from :

Select this option to export a range of deals. The numbers that you enter correspond to the position of the deals according to how the list is sorted.

Notes:

- The options *marked deals* and *unmarked deals* are only available if you previously marked deals.
- Some options may be unavailable due to limitations regarding the export of a list or limitations regarding the export of reports
- 3. Select the format of the file to which you wish to export:
 - If you are exporting a list you may export to an Excel spreadsheet, a text file or and XML file.
 - If you are exporting one or more reports, you may export to an Excel spreadsheet or a PDF file

For more information on the different available formats, see "Export formats"

- 4. Choose a name for the file to be exported. A default name is given to each exported file. We recommend you to give each file a distinctive name that characterises the content of the file so you can easily find it in the future.
- 5. Click on **OK** to confirm your settings and stat the export process.

4.1.4 Exporting from a deal record

4.1.4.1 Overview

The export function from a deal report allows you to export to a selection of file formats the report section(s) currently displayed of the current deal, all deals, all marked/unmarked deals or of a range of deals. Also note that you may export a single report section by maximising it in a new window and exporting that section from the new window.

The different options available from the export dialog depends on the report sections currently included in your report format.

Note: The deals that you previously marked from the list are maintained in the report

Export dialog

EXPORT PARAMETERS	0
elect the deals you wish to export :	
Ourrent deal	
🔿 All deals	
The marked deals	
The unmarked deals	
O The deals from: to:	
)ptions : Export each deal to a separate file.	
elect a format:	
Excel (*.xls)	
Word 2007 (*.docx) Word (*.doc)	
choose a name for the file to be exported: Zephyr_Export_1	

4.1.4.2 Basic text

- 1. Select the deals you wish to export:
 - Current deal:

Select this option if you wish to export the deal record currently displayed in your screen.

- The marked deals: Select this option to only export the deals that you previously marked from your list or from the report.
- The unmarked deals: Select this option to only export the deals that you have not previously mark.
- The deals from:

Select this option to export a range of deals. The numbers that you enter correspond to the position of the deals according to how the list is sorted.

Notes:

- The options **marked deals** and **unmarked deals** are only available if you have previously marked deals.
- Some options may be unavailable due to limitations regarding the export of reports.
- Select the format of the file to which you wish to export: when exporting a deal record, you
 may export to an Excel spreadsheet or a PDF file.
 For more information on the different available formats, see "Export formats"
- 3. Choose a name for the file to be exported: a default name is given to each exported file. We recommend that you give each file a distinctive name that characterises the content of the file so you can easily find it in the future.

4.1.5 Export formats

4.1.5.1 Overview

BvDEP offers a variety of formats to which data can be exported. These formats depend on the module from which you wish to export the data:

Module	Available export formats					
	Excel (*.xls, *.xlsx)	Text (Tab delimited) (*.txt)	XML	Adobe Acrobat PDF (*.pdf)		
List	Х	Х	Х			
Reports	Х			X		
Analyses	Х			Х		

4.1.5.2 Which export format is more appropriate?

4.1.5.2.1 Excel (*.xls)

Advantages:

- Ability to contain and organise data in a structured manner.
- Supports graphics.

Disadvantages:

• The main disadvantage is that you cannot export a large amount of data to an Excel spreadsheet due to the inherent limitations of Excel: an Excel spreadsheet is limited to 255 columns, 65 536 lines and 32 768 characters per cell.

Conclusions:

- It is an ideal format if you are exporting a medium amount of data and would like to further process the data in order to integrate the data to a larger database or format the data for presentation purposes.
- It is an inappropriate format if you exporting a large amount of data. If you are exporting a list with over 253 variables and/or 65 535 companies you should consider exporting to a text file.

4.1.5.2.2 Text (tab delimited) (*.txt)

Advantages:

• No limitations in terms of the amount of data it can contain.

Disadvantages:

- Does not support graphics.
- Data contained is unstructured and therefore needs to be further processed in order to be usable.

Conclusions

- It is an ideal format if you are exporting a large amount of raw data that you wish to process at a later stage with applications such as Excel, Access or any other Database Management System.
- It is inappropriate if you are exporting the data for presentation purposes or if you wish to export to data that will be directly usable without further processing.

Note: exports to text files are encoded in UTF-16 meaning that double-byte characters are supported (special characters, Russian characters, Chinese etc.)

Zephyr Quick Guide

4.1.5.2.3 Adobe Acrobat PDF (*.pdf)

Advantages:

• Supports graphics.

Disadvantages:

- Supports a limited amount of data.
- Data cannot be further processed.

Conclusions

- This is an ideal format if you are exporting a limited amount of data and are including graphics for presentation purposes.
- It is inappropriate if you wish to further process the data or to integrate the data in a larger database.

4.2. Printing

Accessing: click on **Print** in the top tool-bar of the application you are using and from which you would like to print.

Zephyr allows you to customise the way you print your search results, lists of deals, deal records and the results of your analyses.

The customisation options will vary depending on which of the above you are printing:

- Printing a deal record
- Printing Search results and Lists of deals
- Printing your analysis results

4.2.1 Printing a deal record

Accessing: click on 🖶 Print in the top tool-bar of the deal records result screen.

The print dialog allows you to specify the printing parameters.

Select the deals you wish to print : • Current deal • All deals • The marked deals • The unmarked deals • The deals from: • to: • • Options : • Force page breaks between report sections Define your printer settings : Paper size A4 • Orientation • Portrait • Landscape • • Customise your header/footer: Header: {title};; Footer: Zephyr (Data update xxxx) - © BvDEP;24/09/2009;Page 1 • Customise • Customise your brinding. Internet Explorer includes a default header and footer. • To see how to remove this default header and/or footer, click here • Always show this dialog box before printing	PRINT PA	RAMETERS							
Paper size A4 Drientation O Portrait Customise your header/footer: Header: {title};; Footer: Zephyr (Data update xxxx) - © BvDEP;24/09/2009;Page 1 OWhen printing, Internet Explorer includes a default header and footer. To see how to remove this default header and/or footer, click here Always show this dialog box before printing	Curren All de The m The un The de ptions :	nt deal als arked deals nmarked deals eals from:	to:	ctions					
Header: {title};; • Footer: Zephyr (Data update xxxx) - © BvDEP;24/09/2009;Page 1 • • • •	aper siz	on O Portrait	2						
Footer: Zephyr (Data update xxxx) - © BvDEP;24/09/2009;Page 1 Customise When printing, Internet Explorer includes a default header and footer. To see how to remove this default header and/or footer, click here Always show this dialog box before printing Always show this dialog box before printing 	Customis	se your header/foo	oter:						
Conter: Zephyr (Data update xxxx) - © BvDEP;24/09/2009;Page 1 When printing, Internet Explorer includes a default header and footer. To see how to remove this default header and/or footer, click here Always show this dialog box before printing	leader:	{title};;				*		0.02452	
To see how to remove this default header and/or footer, click <u>here</u> Always show this dialog box before printing	ooter:	Zephyr (Data upd	ate xxxx) - © I	BvDEP;24/09/2009;Pa	ge 1	~	► <u>Cust</u>	omise	
	Alway	s show this dialog l	box before prin	nting					
• Cancel 0								▶ Cancel	ок

- 1. Select the deals you wish to print
 - Select the deals you wish to print: *Current deal*: to select the deal you currently viewing. *All deals*: to print all the deals included in your results. *Deals from*: use the text boxes to determine which deals you wish to print according to their position in the list.
- 2. Mark the option to "Force page breaks between report sections" if you wish to do so.
- 3. Define your printer settings.
 - Paper size:

You can select the size of the paper you wish to use, A3, A4, and letter.

• Orientation:

You can select to print with a landscape or a portrait orientation.

- 4. Customise your header and footer
 - Header:

Allows you to format the header to make it easier for you to identify/introduce the content. The **Customise** link will allow you customise how the header appears on the page.

• Footer:

Allows you to format the footer to include information you wish to include. The **Customise** link will allow you customise how the header appears on the page.

- 5. Unmark the option to "Always show this dialog box before printing" if do not wish to display the dialog.
- 6. Click **OK** to confirm your selection and activate printing.

4.2.2 Printing search results and lists of deals

Accessing: click on **Print** in the top tool-bar of the search results screen, or the list of deals screen.

A Print dialog will open, allowing you to specify the print parameters.

PRIN	T PARAMETERS		
Woul	d you like to print		
•	The list of deals Include the searc	h summary	
0	The deals' report	Current report View	
• A	t the deals you wis II deals	h to print :	
0 1	he marked deals he unmarked deals he deals from:	to:	
Defi	ne your printer set	lings :	
Pape	er size A4 🗸 🗸		
Orie	ntation Portrait		
	OLandscap	ie 🗋	
Cust	omise your header	/footer:	
Hea	der: {title};;		×
Foot	er: Zephyr (Data	update xxxx) - © BvDEP;06/10/2009;Page 1	► <u>Customise</u>
		, Internet Explorer includes a default header and footer. remove this default header and/or footer, click <u>here</u>	
	ways show this dia	log box before printing	
			► <u>Cancel</u>

4.2.2.1 Steps to follow

- 1. The first selection allows you to define what you would like to print from the following options:
 - List of deals: Will print the full list of your search results or your list of deals.
 - The deal's report: The drop-down list will allow you offer the option to select to print the *Current*

report, the *Standard report*, or your saved reports which will appear with the titles you have given them.

- 2. Select the deals you wish to print
 - Select the deals you wish to print: *Current deal*: to select the deal you currently viewing. *All deals*: to print all the deals included in your results. *Deals from*: use the text boxes to determine which deals you wish to print according to their position in the list.
- 3. Define your printer settings.
 - Paper size:
 - You can select the size of the paper you wish to use, A3, A4, and letter.
 - Orientation:
 - You can select to print with a landscape or a portrait orientation.
- 4. Customise your header and footer
 - Header:

Allows you to format the header to make it easier for you to identify/introduce the content. The **Customise** link will allow you customise how the header appears on the page.

• Footer:

Allows you to format the footer to include information you wish to include. The **Customise** link will allow you customise how the header appears on the page.

- 5. Unmark the option to "*Always show this dialog box before printing*" if do not wish to display the dialog.
- 6. Click **OK** to confirm your selection and activate printing.

4.2.3 Printing your analysis results

Accessing: click on **Print** in the top tool-bar of the screen displaying the results of your analysis.

A **Print dialog** will open, allowing you to specify the print parameters.

Paper siz			
Drientati	on • Portrait 📋 O Landscape 🖻		
Customi	se your header/footer:		
Header: Footer:	{title};;		
	Zephyr (Data update xxxx) - © BvDEP;06/10/2009;Page 1	~	▶ <u>Customise</u>
	When printing, Internet Explorer includes a default header and footer. To see how to remove this default header and/or footer, click <u>here</u>		
	s show this dialog box before printing		

4.2.3.1 Steps to follow

- 1. The first selection allows you to define your printer settings.
 - Paper size:

You can select the size of the paper you wish to use, A3, A4, and letter.

• Orientation:

You can select to print with a landscape or a portrait orientation.

- 2. Customise your header and footer
 - Header:

Allows you to format the header to make it easier for you to identify/introduce the content. The **Customise** link will allow you customise how the header appears on the page.

• Footer:

Allows you to format the footer to include information you wish to include. The **Customise** link will allow you customise how the header appears on the page.

- 3. Unmark the option to "Always show this dialog box before printing" if do not wish to display the dialog.
- 4. Click **OK** to confirm your selection and activate printing.

5.0. Alerts

Zephyr has a built-in Alert System allowing you to set-up and configure scheduled alerts in order to stay informed on any software or data updates. These alerts can be sent to yourself or a selection of recipients.

5.1. Entity specific alerts

You may place data update alerts on the following types of entities:

- Search strategies: a series of search steps linked together with Boolean operators [AND, OR, AND NOT].
 When saving a search strategy, the number of deals included in your results may vary through time as the database gets updated. On the other hand, when saving a deal set, the number of deals remains constant through time.
 Using the <u>Alerts wizard</u> you may create and configure alerts on this type of entity.
- deal sets: a static array of deals that are saved using a unique identifier.
 A deal set is said to be static because the deals included in it remain constant through time.
 Using the <u>Alerts wizard</u> you may create and configure alerts on this type of entity.
- **Specific deals**: refers to a single deal record in the database. Using the <u>Alerts wizard</u> you may create and configure alerts on this type of entity from the Deal Record.

For each of the above entities, you may set alert criteria for any changes in data ranging from ownership and financial data to new deal information and news articles.

For search strategies, you may additionally set an alert for newly included companies complying with your search strategy.

5.2. General alerts

Two special types of alerts are also available and do not relate to any specific entity type but to the product as a whole:

- **Software update alert**: sends out an e-mail notification when Zephyr's software has been updated.
- New Zephyr M&A reports: sends out an e-mail notification when a new M&A report is available in Zephyr.

These types of alerts may be activated from the List of Alerts screen.

Note: In this section you will also see an option that allows you to place your alerts on hold for a chosen time period.

5.3. Alerts wizard

Accessing:

- Once you have carried out a search, click on the **Alerts** or **Alert me** icon in the permanent tool-bar at the top of the screen.
- From the Zephyr Wizard, select the option **Set up an alert on this search**.

The alert wizard allows you to set up your e-mail alert preferences taking you through clear and easy steps.

Alert name and content

List of 5488 deals		
Alert name Alert2		
Alert me when the following occurs in my sea	ch results:	
Zephyr Editorial News is written on a deal		
🗹 A new deal is added		
E A deal is updated on		
Deal velue, offer price or bid premium	Acquiror, target, vendor	
🗹 % of stake	Advisors	
Deal status	Deal comment/rationale	

This step allows you to specify your alert criteria for your search strategy:

- Alert name
 - Type in the name by which you wish to identify these alert settings.

• Alert me when the following occurs in my search results

Check the criteria you wish to use for your alerts:

- o when a Zephyr Editorial news is written on a deal,
- o A new deal is added or
- Adeal is updated on: check one of the available criteria.

Once you have made your selections simply click on the **Next** link at the bottom of the screen to go on to the *RSS Feed* step.

RSS Feed

You can receive your alerts via RSS feed. Select a feed from the list, or, click 'Next' if you wish to receive them by e-mail.				
🔂 Add this alert to 💶 MY Youwoot				
Add this elert to Congle				
🔝 Add this alert to Outlook 😪				
S Register for the RSS feed				
M Register for vite had sets	1	• Previous	Next+	Ī

You can receive your alerts on your homepage via RSS feed. This step allows you to select an RSS feed from the list available:

- Add your alert to: Yahoo, Google, or Outlook express
- Register for the Zephyr RSS feed

If you choose to subscribe to the RSS feed you will then need to choose the option **Zephyr** alerts from the catalog menu in the <u>home page</u>.

If you wish to receive your alerts by e-mail, you can skip this step. Click on the **Next** link to go on to the next step where you can configure the e-mail settings.

<u>E-mail</u>

Each type of alert in a separate email O One email combining all types of alert In which format ? O HTML O Text	Send the email alert to		
O As soon as possible O Every day O Every week Monday O The first day of every month Time zone: Central European Time (GMT + D1:00) How do you want to receive your email alerts?	abe@bvdinfo.com	Address book	
In which format ? ⓒHTML ○Text Do you want to attach an Excel spreadsheet ?	O As soon as possible O Every day	Manday 💌 🔿 The first day of every month	
© HTML O Text Do you want to attach an Excel spreadsheet ?		all types of alert	

This step allows you to configure the settings for your e-mail alerts.

• Send the email alert to

Type in the address you wish to send the email alerts to. You can create an address book

How often

Select one of the options to define the frequency with which you wish to receive alerts. The **Time Zone** drop-down list will allow the system to adjust the sending time to correspond to your time zone.

How do you want to receive your email alerts

You can choose to receive

- One email for each type of alert you have a applied to your search strategy, which means you will receive various separate emails.
- One email combining all types of alert, which means that you will receive only one email for your search strategy combining all the types of alerts you have selected.

• In which format

Define whether you wish to receive your alerts in HTML or simple Text format.

• **Do you want to attach an Excel spreadsheet?** Use the radio buttons to answer *Yes* or *No*. If you answer *Yes*, you can define the format you wish to apply to the Excel spreadsheet from the options available in the drop-down list.

Click on **Finish** once you have finalised your configuration. You will be taken to your **list of alerts.**

Once you have completed the steps in the wizard you will be taken to the List of Alerts.

5.4. List of Alerts

Accessing: There are two ways to access the List of Alerts screen:

- Before you carry out a search, click on the Alerts icon 😾 in the permanent tool-bar at the top of the screen.
- Once you have completed the configurations of the <u>Alerts wizard</u>, the List of Alerts will be displayed.

5.4.1 Overview

This screen allows you to view and manage your existing alerts.

It is divided into two sections:

- General Options
- List of your Alerts

5.4.2 General Options

This section offers alert options that apply to the whole database.

General Options section

```
GENERAL OPTIONS Manage your address book in Panage your address book in Panage your address book in Please aderts on hold from 22/04/2010 to 22/04/2010.
```

- 1. You can simply check one or more of the three options available which you wish to apply:
 - Please notify me of the latest software update.
 - Please alert me when a new Zephyr M&A is available.
 - Place alerts on hold from dd/mm/yyyy to dd/mm/yyyy.
- 2. To deactivate, simply uncheck the corresponding option.

Note: To modify, add or delete addresses from your address book click on the Manage your address book button on the General options tool-bar.

5.4.3 List of your Alerts

The list will display your saved Alerts.

Example of a list of Alerts

LIST OF YOUR ALERTS					
* Name	Creation Gate Alert on	Delivered by	How often	Format	Attached excel
X Ny Search 2	21/04/2010 Updated deal % of stake. Updated deal involved actor	No E-mail			
X Alert 2	21/04/2010 Zephyr Editorial news, Updated deal value Updated deal involved actor	No Feed	First day of every month	Himi	Nans
X Ny Search 1	21/04/2010 Updated deal % of stake	No Feed	Every Monday	Himi	Deal values
X Almeti	20/04/2010 <u>Zephyr Editorial newn</u>	E-mail D feed	Every Wednesday	timi	Teroet company financials and multiples

5.4.3.1 Working with the list columns

The information corresponding to each Alert is provided in the list columns:

• Name:

This column displays the name given to the identify the alert configuration.

• Creation date:

This column displays the date on which the alert was created.

• Alert on:

This column displays the criteria which have been specified for the alert. You can make changes to these specifications as follows:

- 1. To modify, add or delete these criteria click on the link.
- 2. You will be taken to step 1 of the <u>Alerts wizard</u>, where you can modify or remove all criteria.
- 3. Click on Finish to save the changes and return to the List of Alerts screen.

• Delivered by:

This column displays the mode of delivery chosen, e-mail or RSS feed.

- 1. To modify, add or delete the chosen delivery mode click on the link corresponding to the mode you want to work with.
- 2. You will be taken to either RSS feed step or e-mail configuration step depending on your selection of the <u>Alerts wizard</u>, where you can modify or remove the delivery mode.
- 3. Click on Finish to save the changes and return to the List of Alerts screen.

How often:

This column displays the frequency of e-mail delivery specified. This column will be empty if e-mail delivery has not been requested.

- 1. To modify, add or delete the frequency of delivery click on the link.
- 2. You will be taken to the e-mail configuration step of the <u>Alerts wizard</u>, where you can modify or remove the mode of delivery.
- 3. Click on Finish to save the changes and return to the List of Alerts screen.

• Format:

Click on the link showing the format which has been defined for delivery, *HTML* or *Text*, to modify or delete. This column will be empty if you have not requested to receive a separate Excel sheet attachment with the e-mail.

• Attach Excel spreadsheet:

This column displays the format in which you have selected to receive the excel attachment.

- 1. To modify the format, or select to add or remove the attachment click on the link indicating your choice.
- 2. You will be taken to the e-mail configuration step of the <u>Alerts wizard</u>, where you can modify the format or select to add or remove the attachment.
- 3. Click on **Finish** to save the changes and return to the **List of Alerts** screen.

5.5. Definition of Alerts in Zephyr

5.5.1 New Deals

Any newly created deal that is added to the database that has never appeared previously in the history of the database. However, new deals will only generate an alert if the deal has actually taken place within one month prior to the date of the alert received.

5.5.2 Updated deals

Any existing deal for which more information has come to light, and has been added to it. You can specify the types of updates to deals that you are interested in from the following categories:

5.5.2.1 Deal value, offer price, bid premium

An alert will be generated if the value of a deal becomes available in the public domain and it is added to the deal (no matter when the original deal was added).

5.5.2.2 Deal Status

An alert will be generated if an existing deal changes status, for example, from rumoured to announced, or announced to pending, or pending to completed.

5.5.2.3 Acquiror, target or vendor

An alert will be generated if on an existing deal in the database where one of the deal parties was not originally known and the information has become available. This is typically in the case of a rumoured deal where one of the parties is not known at the time of the rumour but then as the rumour gathers momentum other companies become linked to the deal.

5.5.2.4 Advisor

This category of update is that where an advisor firm is added (in any role) to an existing deal.

5.5.2.5 Deal Comments

An alert will be generated when a deal will have the comments updated because there is more news on the deal but it may not be news that would materially change the attributes of the deal like deal status or deal value.

Example

A rumoured deal: the rumour will be added when it breaks. Further news on this rumour might emerge at a later date and the existing rumor would be updated with this additional news, but this does not represent a change of status or in deal value.

5.5.2.6 Percentage of stake

if at a later date the % of stake acquired becomes available on an existing deal then this can be notified via an alert. This is particularly of use if the target company financials are available and deal multiples would be created once the acquired stake is determined.

5.5.3 Zephyr Editorial Alerts

This is proprietary information written by Zephus's in-house editorial staff on breaking rumours. The editorial team will look at high profile rumours and then using the BvD company financials available to them, will write the financial context explaining why that company might be the subject of a rumour.

6.0. Index

Α
Alerts overview51
Alerts wizard52
c
Company League Tables37
D
Definition of Alerts in Zephyr56
E
Export & Send Information40
Export formats44
Exporting from a deal record43
Exporting from search results and list of deals
41
G
Global search 5
н
Home page 1
L
List of Alerts54
List of Deals Zephyr Advanced25
Μ
Main toolbar 4
Marking deals in the list of deals27
Ν

P
Printing a deal record47
Printing search results and lists of deals 48
Printing your analysis results49
Q
Quick find7
S
Save a search9, 24
Search results13
Search strategy tool-box
Search using more search criteria8
V
Volume and value tables
w
Wizard15
Working with alphabetical list of search criteria20
Working with IPO's and capital raising deals
Working with saved searches
Working with the grouped view of search criteria19
Working with your favourite searches 11, 21
Working with your search history22
Z
Zephyr Advanced home page16